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, Wednesday, July 17th, 1912.10 0' clock A.l,{.

4986I 1

2 Defendant in court Y/ith counsel. Jury called; case

3 resumed.

4 THE COUIIT: Gentlemen', I have b€BI1 handed, t bree copies of.

5 what purports to be the Tribune of Hwember 28th. I pass
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them dO'\,'Jn to counsel, end they may ex:amine them, and if

there is no obj ection, one may be sUbstituted for the

files. :Better look them over, ~.nd if there is no objec­

tion, one af them will be substi tuted in the files.

1m FORD: I think the clerk c an compare then and see th at

they are the s~e.

THE COUli.'r: You may comp.are them, ]fLr Clerk, end :if' you

find them to be the same \;.e.di tiol1, sUbsti tut e them for

the files, and return the files to the office of the Tri­

bune. Is that satisfactory, Hr Appel?

J'TR APPEIJ: yes sir.

TEE COURT: ur Watt was on theste.nd.

J!ORDAt:r G. WATT, on th est ".TId fo r furthe r

cros s-examinatiOl'i.

£.lR :FREDEHICKS: Hr ,:!att, on direct EXamination yester-

day you said that th e sec ond meeting t hat you h t;d \vi t h lrr

Franklin was the one wh.ere you met him up in the Alexan-

dria and 'sent dovm again to the Casino at Venice and talk­

ed -.-:i th him there. You said that the second meeting you

sought that meeting yourself; is that correct?



not.

understood in the sense I did seek the me cling; it VlQS an

Q Talk it /Yer with 1:1' Pirotte? A I did not.

A \7ell, the oppor-

the meeting yri th him up inq Did you purposely seek

Q I want to ask you in regard to your relation vii th HI'

opportunity that c~~e to me to ~et him, and I furthered

the meeting in eve:.'Y v,ay that I coul d.

J)arrow·. f,l1at have you been working at sine e you came 'back

Q. Did you try to get him dovm th ere at all? A I di d

A No, " seeking".

A I didn t t arrange the meeting •

Q The second meeting, I purposely sought wi th ITr Frank-

lin. A Iv,l8s'seeldng any cccasion to meet him.

Q What ce cas ion \vere you thinking of •.

4987

tUl1ity had presented itself for the meeting by his coming

doym from Los .Ane eles in th e machine, md I a1courag ed the

going o~er to the Casino to have a lunch.

Q. Tllen, you do not v,ish to be understood as saying that

you sought the s-econd meeting with ]lTr Franklin? A Be

Q Let me see if I get you. You say here the second m eet­
you

ingl1 purposely sought with Hr Franklin. jow, ,-'hat do

from -- V!here was it, lrontana? A yes sir.

you wish us to unnerstand by that?

Los Ang eles 'before you went dovlil t here? A Ho si r.

A, Anyone. I was seeking an opportunity to meet him.

Q I thought you said "I was thinldng af another occasion.
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A yes sir.

February •

city.

Q ':That city? A Venice.

you worked a month for the city of Venic e:

For whom? A The Venice Shoe Factory, end Sibley

Yhat other work have you done since you have been down

The month was th e month a f April; is that it?

OTT 11we ,

Did you receive some communication frcnn ?err Darrow just

What vIas the d ate of your return here? A About the

lTo sir.

Did you immediately go to work for the city of Venice?

RoW lon.:~ did t hat take you? A hnonth.

What have you been working at? A. Why, I audited the

before you c!@e do~n here that time? A Did not.

Q

Q

Q

Q

here? A ',';by, I audited several sets of books in the

';n en di d t hat month t.;eg in and vrh en did it end? A It was

the money of April.

Q Directly or indirectly? A Did not.

Q Did you come down here t a help him out? A Did not.

Q, Did you wer t ell ~myone t hat you carne dovm here t a help

him out? A lTever did.

Q

Q

A

21st or '2nd or '3rd of February. The latter part of

Q

ci ty books for the city of Venic e.
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Q, .Any time since you have been dOVID here? A Never got

5 cents fran him in my life.

Q Never got rmy money from him? A Ho sir.

Q Any promise of any? A No sir.

Q Aren't yougoing to take a 101~ vacation? Haven't you

made arrang ementf? and so stat ed t hat you were going to

take a long vacation when this case is over? A I an tak­

ing my vacation now.

Q Haven't you made arrangements to take a long vacation

vben this case is over? A No sir.

Q You have not made any such 61'1' angements? A No sir.

Q, Well, now, you say you met Hr Darrow a great many

times at peoples' houses. roes that refer entirely to the

time since youcame dOVID here this last time, or does it

also inc lude the time when you knew him before? A I met

111' Darrow when he first came down this time to take charge

of the cas e th at '.vas on hand here, and vi sited him Cit hi s

O\Vll house a great many times.

Q A great many times? A He visited a ccasiona11y at my

house.

Q. You zre a very great fri end of ]\~r Darrovy' s, aren't you?

A Well, I am not any more than I profess to be to my

fellow-men, ~enerally.

Q. No. You visited him? A yes.

A Yes sir.You seek him out and associate y,ith him?

Go to his hous e? A yes si r.::t
_____ _ ----S£=:ea.J~~~~AA'l4-l..J



1 Q

2 A

3 Q
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And pick him out from the general herd cf humani ty?

He is in t roubl e.

He was not in troubl e vrh en you vi si ted him vmen he was

4 dovm here preparing for the defense of the lTclTamaras?

5 A no sir.

6 Did you seek him out then and visit him? A Oh, I

7 didn't visit him very much at that time; I treated him

8 like I di d arw 0 thel' citizens.

9 QYou say you called on him a great many times during

10 that time? A The great many times that I called on him is

11 since that time.

12 Q I kno'l;, but didn't you say just now you called on him

13 a great many, times when he was down here in the early

14 summer of 19l1? A That \v.as not the intention,- my

15 intention to say I called on him a great many times pre­

16 vious to coming dO'llm here this last time.
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Q. Very well. What was the occasion of YOUI' calling on

Q WeIJ, he was not in trouble then, previous to your coming
1

2

3
down here this last time? A No.

4
him prior to that time if it was not a matter of great

5
friendship?' A Well, Mr. Darrow is a scholarly man, a

6
philosophical man and a man that stands well in the world

7
generally, and it is credi table to anybody to know him, is

8 my jUdgment.

the reason you singled him out and went to visit him?

9

10
Q Yes, and now, haVing given UB that phi1.daophy, is that

A Per-

11 A I seek the best society 1 can find, usually.

12 Q And you picked him out for that reason? A 1 might
13 pick you out for the same reason, Captain.
14 Q 1 do not think yeu would for the saree reason.
15 haps not.

16 Q. You never have, have you? You never called on me?

-

17 A 1 had the pleasure of meeting you during your political

18 campai gn, 1 think.

19 Q. You never called on me, though? A No.

20 Q You know hundreds of people you never called on as you

21 have Mr. Darrow? A No. 1 am familiar With your chief

22 deputy, though, he is friend of mine.a
23 Q Yes. I have no doubt you have other fr iends, but what

24 1 am getting at is this, Mr. Darrow is a particular personal

25 Ifriend of yours, is that not corredt? A 1 hope 1 have

26 more than one or two particular personal friends.

,'j'(:aru:red Lxv



4992
1 Q Yes, and he 1s one of them, isn't that correct?

2 A Yes, sir, he' 1s one of them.

3 Q That 1s alII have been trying to get at. A All

1 obj ect to that.

You find you are kindred spirits?

MR • APPEL.7

6

-

4 right.
': ... ·'oi..;;.-:.',.;--.......~""-~~ r.·-,. '" ·".o;'\.1 .,...~,., .... ~

5 ~~h~i-loBuphr~"CO!'f·e~Bpon"as-·to that of i.u. Da~"rovl't'6'?'1

//
/'

/'
8 A ~ pL ±1oSot'hy-e~~BporAs-.to m~_owJ1:--3u)iime.n7

1: :::::~-;:::~::e:~: anawe~J6:r~ose of the

11 objection. //r /'
~. /

12 MR. APPEL. 1 object to the/~~eBt;o~ because the question
/ ~ .

/ ,(,;,/7

13 i8 indefir.ite, the philo.a'ophy erid of it, what particular
~/ ,../'

14 philosophy, whether it/is a ,BlindOo philosophy or whether it
it" "l'

15 is an ordinary Whi~.tier ~h11osophy I or an ordinary philo-
/ / .

16 sophy which in ~Y poor ~udgment we all have in Southern
/ /

17 . Cal ifornia--J/~bject/to that, that vtould not illustrate

18 to the j)"'Y/What )i~ of philosophy he is tal king about,

19 MR. FR}DERICKS ·/lWe do notwant to illustrate that; that
-/~ ./

20 w~~la be im~~terial.
/ I'

21 .."MR. APPEL./ 1 obj ect to the question on tre ground the
./ /

,./22 ques tiOI~/ is indef ini te, imIIiaterial, the philosqphy speaks
/ /

r·" 23 of m~lnY sUbjects.

" 24 ~FREDEFICKs' 1 don't care anything about it, 1 will

withdraw it.
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MR. APPEL. Yes, 1 hope so.

~iR • FREDERICKS· That is all.

REDIRECT E:XAMINATION.

MR. APPEL· Q Ther e is one ques tion 1 think propounded to

you on cross-examination, if 1 remeffiber it rigrt, without

alluding to it now, that is, that in that first conversa­

tion or in one of those conversations which you spoke abo~

Franklin saying that·Captain Fredericks was a great friend

of his, 1 thoug~t you were about to say what else he said

in that regard. Do you remember what e1 se he said in that
12

regard? Al remember quite a lengthy talk on Captain

15

13

-

Fredericks. . '

14 ~:-~g of "*'~~~'~h'~~~':';~~~n::"~"~:'~~:Wrl~h:~'~'~::':'

that Mr. Franklin entertained or the hope t~at"'1le'/~~tertain-
16 ,/

ed that he would not go to the penit~ntiary, only in ttat
17

respect 1 am ask ing you.

18 QL,.We11, he said that Captain Fredericks was a friend-­

19 MR. FREDERICKS. Just a ruoff,ent, Mr. Watt. There is no I
20 question pending. When there is one and 1 wish to object
21 to it, if you will permit me--

22 MR. APPEL' 1 will ask the question. Will you state what
23 else pe said in that respect, pointed out in my question •

.-'
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explain my question.

4

9

5

8

6

7

2

3

\
1 \.MR. FORD· :Loes not in any wise impeach or tend to impeach

~eetimony given by Franklin:
'.....

THE ca~. Objection sustained.

MR. APPEL'-. We ta.ke an exception. We offer to show by the

witness nO;\bat as a part andpprcel of the conversation
'\..,

referred to by bb~ witness in which Captain Fredericks's
...

name was mentioned\~hat Franklin was giving his reasons why
\he would not be sent \0 the penitentiary, expressing some

\
intimate pfriendly relat~ns existing between Mr. Freder ioks

and himself, and we offer\\to show that the reasons he gave
\

....
for hoping and expressing tli~ utmost belief and certainty

that he would never be prose~~\ted by Mr. Freder icks s imply to
\ /

\
":-;.

MR • FREDERICKS. It seems to me cdunsel's remarks are
'\
\

inconsistent with the other attitude" of Franklin that he

had been browbeaten and forced to te~fY--
\, .

1..'R • ROGERS. To which we take an exception as an expression

on the weight of the evidence. ~
THE COURT. In view of the offer Mr. Appel 11 s made, 1
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door to such

1 didn't ask him anything about

Yes.THE COURT.

MR • FREDERICKS •

20 think the cross-examination perhaps opened t

21 an inquiry.

22 MR. FREDERICKS. Of this witness?

25 vereations at all, 1 didn t t refer to any of them

26 in one particular. That wae to ask him if Franklin had

23

24
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he was being then and the~

the three separate times

had told hi~ that Darrow

4995

1

2 that they

3 didntt give him the money,

4 a stranger to Frankl in, that is

5 those conversations. 1 didn't go

6 at all.
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on direct

was a con-

your Honor; both as a

foundation has been laid, and in this

into that, that would not be new subject

might be new answers. The testimony on

of this witness' testimony was certain impeclching

FORD: Further than that, your Honor, the subject mat-

spiracy between Franklin, Loch~vood and

again. Our contention is, your Honor,

direct cmd red'rect must be confined to the impe'lching

fined here in the course of time over

to mention, to similvte the commission

by similcting the connnission of a crime,

that Darrow had something to do with it,

introducing evidence here that long Lefore the prose ntion

because the new conv sations were not touched upon.

particular case, 0 course, no new matter vas brought out,

and explaining his testimony t hat he may have given on

-
crime committed under th e evi danc e; that

ques""ion~. now, the prosecution or the adverse party

ha'd 8 right, v.hen the imlooching qu estion Vias put to th e

cross, it is material, but it ~ material in other respects,

Your Honor,\"Je have taken an ere, which has been de-

matter of explaining his

wi tness, nd something els e ViaS s aid, to .~sk, him if

J'IiR APPEL: Here is th e

I ::,aimed on th ei.r behalf that there \'IllS any cttempt

ClSle act done tending to show the premeditation or
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to it, to shmv that

c rime as an qs ent

o YT t hat Franklin

call the at t. ent i on af Ji[r

to call ~itnesses here

d the vr.i. tness anything "bout it,

show that by any declaration that

contended that, a . crime was com-

evidenc e h ere to shoVl that a crime vras cODlmi t-

up to tleetrial of t his case. Now, they have

Franklin, vho claims to

and as a co-conspirator

upon thestand, even if

Franklin to it

but I say that '.ve have th e

flient

mitt.ed no crime. 'Ye have a right to

HOVI, .....ye have a

mitted, doesn't neces arily show, your Honor, on cross-

ted. e a right to. show that no crime was anticipat-

4997

~rthel'ing of th e c onnnission of a crime that they had laid

~ _~p for Darrow long before he cane tot he state of Cal­

ifor . a, and that t hat trap was continued up to the p re-

ed by them, but simpl~r a similtltion of crime.

said this was all arranged beforehand; tliis '\Vas all ro-rang­

ed beforehand. It was understood that I ~OUld go down

tbe:re and pretend to use Darrow's money for ~s, and in

fact, I ddidn,t use it. ItvIas ell understood b~ween me
\

and th e District Attorney t hat he and I had a :r:e rfect
\

understanding end the vlitness has already said tha\ .

Franklin s ~dd, we Y/ere confederates -- Fredericks an\ I

25 f' . .

[

were con ederates in the alleged commission of this c
26 .

and there must be corroboration before I c a1 be convict
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1 ~. d 'ldd to that his stat ement, oft entimes mad.e to vari ous

he pretends that he made a statement to the District

per ons nnder different circumstmlc es at different times,
both

3 Abefor

2

propose to show by this ~itness that

Attorney om erning th e facts of this case, both before and

~fter that, If I vf.i..ll never be sent to th e peni tentiaryl'

Ifur Fredericf'ks is a good friamd. of min e. 'IVe have a per-

fec t und erst an~ in reference t a thi s matter" ; t a this

witness, to Pirot\~; ~B were confederates in this matter.

It is true that th~idenc e already shows that Lockvv"ood

at some period of tim~pecame a confederate of th e Dis­

trict Attorney's office}n similating that he was willing

am prfectly desir~us of~cePting a bribe, not that he

says that he vlOuld be in:f1U~d by what he says, he '" t­

ed under instructions of the Dr,~rict Attorney. Can't we

further show that Franklin made . ilar statements? Can't

\ve show affirmatively that Frankli '\ ovm version of th e

affair that he was a confederate of ~e Di strict Attorney

in the allEged connnission of the offen~e? That fact, your

Honor please,that Loc1.'"V:Tood has so far ~d, he being one

of the parties to the alleged connnission af~he offense,

.a necessary party, for in all cases af bribe~, there must

be two persons who cgree on the subject of br~ery. There
. \

must be the giver and there must be the taker. :u "IV, we

25 I course of t hos e conversations. stated, your Honor, "r
26 .

never ',"rill ,~o to the penitentiary; I hare had a perfect
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state what he told him

Tom, Lick mld Harry here

sian of ar.w ".ctet-ending in some show that he
,.,f";'-' .

.;:;.

and show Franklih told'them be' e he c ommenc ed th e commis-

vas acting""."ln a criminal y/ay, that hen 1 un-
.~.;f-;;"'<'

derstc;nding with the District Attorney- ebout He said
.p';-"/"

'ready -- some evidence is in here we v/ere conf· erates,

to mow the full ef feet ~d meaning of that word.

to thi sease, but I

in that regard, and

~'- 499,9

underst'tt ding of this matter with the District Atto~neY;
~ ,,~'

there is 8' '~~ of friendship between he and Jj'/~md I
#/~

the vii me ss to s tate Y:J~t reason he
o ,ft"''''"

!~ave for that, I don,t thin1Q"'it would be material

,~

and if confederates means ar.wthil1.g, th En we have a . ght

I'
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means of information, and they made it

1 say as an affirmative

aright to show what he said inexplaining to this

how they were confederates and in view of the

nce here it is so apparent to anyone, in view of the

fact ~t this case has been closed and the conduct of the

District~torneyhas not been explained, that they sat by

and they in~ ucted l,ockwcod to go ahead and they furnished

7 the means,

8 possible for

:s

M.r. Darrow. We have

this case is nothing

tending to show that

11 he had persistently followe

12 but one of the steps taken

13 already the evidence of M~

9 fact we have 0 show tha t: We have a r igh t to

10 show this was a fake a frame-up; it was a trap; that

14 fact, II They never want ed me, they wa t Darrow." Frankl in
\

15 hirr.self says that :romI Johnston, his al'1.~ged lawyer, came

16 over to him and said they didn't want him~~ they wanted

17 narrow. He didn't say it came from the Distri~~ Attorney's
\

18 office. Mr. Franklin didn't say that, but he did'" ay that

19 he did say that.

20 MR. FREDERICKS· He didn't say Darrow.

21 MR. APPEL. Yee, they want Darrow.

22 MR. FREDERICKS. That is not what Mr. Franklin--

23 MR. APPEL. Do you vouch.for the truth or veracity of

24 Mr., }il' ankl in in aome respects 7

25 MR. FORD. We vouch for his present truthfulness on the

261.stand, yes •

1m. APPEL. I say that Franklin said in answer

-- -
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"­"\
found at ion waS. laid f

\
\,

~~JBIV\l{Y

be related to him, etc., so that no

tion propounded to him whether or not M~ Johnston

carne ~ack to him and said that the District Attorney said

they d~ntt want him, that they wanted Darrow, he said

No he di~'t. say that, that the District Attorney's office

said that,\\ut he said it to me, not as corning from the

District At~~rney's office, 1 almost quote his languagr­
MR • FORD. Th~ question before the court is whether there

ie any redirec~examinationof thie witnees now. There is
...

no question befot~ the court at all.
" \

MR. APPEL. Yes, t~re is a question_

MR. FREDERICKS. Wheyt counsel is through-

MR. AP"PEL. 1 am Sill'iP)'o¥ explaining on what theory 1 am
'\

asking the question. Now--and 1 am arguing to the court,
..\-
"\

that it is in perfedt har'mony, in perfect accord With oW:

theory of the case, and w~h the testimony and before we
\,

get through we are entitled 'to this item in order to fur-
\

ther our chain of reasoning ahd chain of fQcts which we

will claim before this jury it\S all a frame-up, pure and

simple, and we will prove it fro~the lips of their own
\

Witnesses, we have a right to call \f;or that testimony.
"MR. FREDF:RICKS. Well, may it please\he court, the posi-

tion is juet this: Section 2052 of t~ode of Oivil

Procedure says a witness may also be impea~hed by statements
. \.t

"he has made at other times inconsistent with\his present
" \

testimony, but before this can be done the statements must
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1 introduction of this rratter.

·,5002

With due.respect to the

2 wi tn ss who is on the stand, and. not Wish ing to comment

3 on his testimony while he is on the stand, we may wish to

4 take jury that what he h8.8 testi-

the da~k; we21 MR. FREDF.RICKS. --hecause we have been

5 fied to he e did not occur at all, except that they had a

6 meeting the~-~hey had a dinner there, that these state­

7 ments were no~ade. We may wish to take that attitude;

8 it may ,appear to~~s to be the logical one to take. Feeling

9 in that way about \t we deem it to be our duty to keep out
" \

10 everything that is n~legallY.entitledto be presented.

11 We are very glad to ge Mr. Appel's views now, of his

12 theory of the case, whic disposes of the little brown man

13 and of Burns and of Harr i\ton and of the man from San

14 Francisco and everywhere e11e, and brings the issue down
\

15 to the fact now that the Distt,ict Attorney of Los Angeles

16 County was attempting to bribe\heMcNamara jury--

17 MR. APPEL. No, no-- ~
18 MR. FREDERICKS, --to vote for an a' quittal. Now, we are

19 glad to get that theory of it.

20 MR. APPEL. No, not necessarily--

22 thought perhaps it was going to be Borne theory, but

23 we now know that the th.eory of the defens e is t~at the

24 District Attorney, that when Franklin went to Ba\n and

25 put up thie jury money to get Bain to vote onthat\ury

26 to vote against us. that that was our money and we w\e b

///\BIIAfIY
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him in his

that will be

testimony of thE

and not

when the time comes,

we must meet, and it is kind for

before we were hUl;iting for a 1i"&

us and we sent him to Yonkin to get Yonkin

us, we are glad to get that theory, be-

Bain to vote agains t us and th at wh en he went to

to get Underwood to vote against us

him to Underwood, and we sent him to Smith to

MR • FREDERICKS. We will

vote

t1e Brown man--

our position and we will argue that :to the jury and With

cause we kno

that ~~ Franklin never made any,statement about the Dis-

trict Attorney being any

to you.

that fee1ing,in that attitude towards

witness, we feel that we should invoke

MR. APPEL. Frank] I~ will see him and W ill show him up,

he is your witness. ~

l~. FRED}~ICKS. Yes, F~ook1in is our witness--

MR. APPEL. pe was with\·m and he ought to bring him up

permit him to go any further thah the1at:

testimony. Now, Section 2052 covers the

has been no foundation laid,
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your Honor; look at page 4965 of the

JUst a moment. I~ant to look at the transcript

and then I vvill hear from you further, Hr Appel.

transcript.

fin ~ th e testimony you were di rec ting

mycttenti n to. Can you call my attention to the r:ege on

'TJhich i t o~ urs?

HR APPEL:

he indicated some-didn't use that "Iordl:c"confera.erate",

1 ate the commission of an offense; I have a

the witn es S S"A:plain it and I am only asking

thing 0 l' a like meaning, or if he said

fect understanqing when 'he ....;ent to ;pur-ors, th at

it VJaS for the purpose of trapping someon e e to' simu-

jn"R FREDERICKS: 'tut that is direct testimony.

Jim APPEL: That i's wh at I am referring to.

J,m FREDEPJ:CKS: c~ss-e;::amin(:'.tion would' make it proper

in r edi rec t • ~
rr? .APJEL: Ho, you eVi~entlY, Hr Fredericks, misunderstood

the two grounds upon vthich I said, either on cross or
\

di rect examination, I u se\\ that e::pression.

l[R FRFJ)ERICKS: yes.' . '

'-R APPEL: I wish tOfurthe~ttract the attention of th e

vlitness to the testimony and i\ he said any other facts

in reference to this qUestiono~onfederaCY, Y,e have a

rigrht to explain it by using 111' F~fIDldin' s vlords' in what

manner he cledmed, th ey v:ere confede ates, if 1fr Franklin



t ransc ript.

and it is certainly --

mmms r Mr Franklin meant it.

I
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to ~14:fY'-'trre-!ln:~~rnitlg-or~'·T1i'-;JOrd"confede~ate-;;·in vr~t

/
fIR FREDEHICE:S:" But, there vIas no foundation/laid for it

/'
d · ... i t" d ·t· " t . 1/ l'on ~rec v exam na ~on, e,n ,~ ~s ~mma er~a, 0' your _onor,

,//

,/
rrn APPEL: Oh, no) I read th e cuestiort to him from t:re. /,/

//
TP.F. Cau Rr : p~s e 865, "vas it? 1/

:rfR p'pl):EL: Eere is the questio£ which I propounded to him:
I'

"How, you may state ~'/hether/or not in that conversation,
/

as a part of the same cony;6rsation, whether or not ]ITr
/

Franklin, in addttion t,6 the matter you have already tes-
/

t ified to, did or did/not say he vras smart enough or la wyer
l

/
enongh, on e or the !ther, to know that th {If could not

convict him in the/Lockvrood case", and further, on pege
J

/
f

866, lme 11, trand he, Franklin, ~,nd Lockvmod and Freder-,
j

icks, VJere confpderates, to that effect or words to that
!

l

meaning"? trA/__ yes sir, he said that. 1I

1m FREDERICKS: But the question was never asked of

Franklin •.,/'
.1

"

1m APPElt: And you vall find it in the cross- examination
/

/'

of Franklin wh en he was on the st and, pag e 866, we lai d th e,

foundation for that.

24 /~'.rn FREDERIOKS :
,/

Not in regard to Fredericks being a con-

-~-<-~--_..... _. -..._----~- .._~ ~--_._---_ .._------
The question in my mind is whether or not

25 federate.

~tHE COURT:



upon

as heretofore

Honor. In order to make the

th e order h eretofore m~lde sust ain-

has already made his offer; it

ootion is reaffirmed.

THE COUnT: Oh, yes; that being

made, it is likewise rejected.

is in the record.

TEE COURT: yes sir.

federates, that is, lleecplai already been under-

stood as to ".hat he should do nd LocIDvood should do in

respect to the snbj oot of that lTow, I suppose,

in vie;r of your Honor's ruling, tfiat affer is rejected?

l'\{R APPEL: yes si r, md we take an

t ret time in \mat way thC"J were con-

course, if they heve independent proof of that mat er,

,5006

t
br~nc h 0 f th e test imony sugg es ted by lrr Appel vres broug ht

~ut\n direct examination ci: this witnesB or on crOBB-ex­

amina ion. Now, it ~ppears it was bro~ght out on direct

exa111inCl ion, therefore, it is incompetent to go ~nto it

l' ec ord c ompl et"e, I d'fer to prove --

lER FPJIDEHI CYB :

JA:R APPEL:

1m FORD: of course, the rJ: fer to prove is

impeaching questions testified to

MR FORD: That is Wl~ the court is rulil~ on.

I'm JffiEDERICKS: He ha:\lready made the offer to prove.

THE COURT: Amplifying tJ1e offer, to mal\B it clear.

sER APPEL: by tm witness, Jorr Franklin at

25

26l
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',.vi th

FraDklin express

A Iwas a member of th e

that as not redirect.

where?

to that as immaterial, not re-

answer be stricken out.

the s tate of California? A yes si r.

The m tion to strike out is denied. A yes

Do you know of any reason,

tion outside

Q

THE COURT':

THE COUR!:: Obj ~tion crerru

to you any

\

is a afferent sUbj €Ct.

THE COU~: Y;e11) the affer is in conjunction with the con­

text; th\~_eCOrd shows i,vhat it is.

:r;rR APPEL: "r watt, did you ever hal d any pUblic posi-

9 sir.

6 1m FREDERICKS:

7 direct, and

8

1

2

3

4

5

12

14

15

10 feR APPEL: What

11 HR FREDEll DK.S :

13 state senate in l~Tontana one

16 yon tha tIed him to speak freely

17 sIR FREDERICKS: That is objected to s calling for a con-

18 clusion of the Yritness; not redirect;

19 gone into. That ,'Tould be a clea r concl sion of this

20 ',~:i tn es s •

and

But he testified to a fact.

questions to the '/Ii tn esSe They said

is a J:€ rfec t stranger, you met him a few days be

he opened his heart to you ll
• now, I ':i:rant to show­

THE COU?T: Let us have th e answer.

:r,m FPJ<:;DERICKS:

]'·1 R APP]L: The l)ros ecution he re, hav e even .." U eel their21
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1 that and OUllS 01 can rrgue that.

smart it was --

detective confided in another detec-

4 tive, end

5 THE COUT{[': }\![r Appel, I mus

2 T'~E COURT: right, .-; et th e anSYler.
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A Mr. Fr ankl in said he was very anxiousto get away from

Los Angeles, the scene of his great trouble and difficul-

ties, and he wanted to start a new business in a new place,

4 and M~ Pirotte had debated the question of opening a ,

5 detective of fi 00 in Venice and 1 was introduced to him as

6 a party well acquainted with the city of Venice, an ex-

7 official there, and a party worthy of his confidence, and

8 on those grounds, why, M4 Franklin was of my idea, you might

9 . say, and told us what he did, and through confidence with

10 Mr. Pirotte started off, and through ~ friendship with Mr.

11 Pirotte the same relation was established between him and 1 •
•.,~,,",''Y''f:.......,

12 "W ~ EREDRRICK.~!_rp""Q~,e.~_tha;t"-the,,",anBwe'r~'·bS""iftr'rcI'en out as
. '.....

13 an attempt to relate the witness's be IJefand opinion

14 whether it was confidential"and, "we had the same ideas and

15 relations," Pirotte had.
.~~~,..-~

16 THE COURT .The~~tion to strike out ie denied.

17 MR. "APPEL • That is a] 1 •. ,.,",'_"'.'

RECROSS-EXAMINATION.

bad disrepute up here in his own hGme.

Trouble? A Yes.

It was not just a frame-up with the District Attorney,

Q Fe did admit he had had some trouble in

it was trouble, real trouble"/ The time he was sent byA

Fe admitted he was i~ veryA

MR. FREDER Ie Fa •

Q

Q

Los Angel es, :.ir. Iii' ankl in?

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 JUdge Cabaniss he didn't think he had any trouble.

26 Q No. You were a member of the Montana legislature
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A Not in t97, no, sir.

Q NO. 1 say, did they elect a United States senator in

that year?

senator.

year were you a member of the Montana legislature? A 1896.

Q Did they elect a United States Senator that year?

A I didn't say United States senator, I said said State

Q Didn't elect one that year? A No, sir.

MR. APPElt. He-mi:tHfS""aanotner case"-of·-br'i.b~:r:Y:::j:;"
.....''>._ •.,.-._-~'~-

J;
rj
Ii
r,,
h 1lr
v

2I

tp
~: 3!
I'

f
4

5

r 6

7

8
-,_..,..."....".",._..._--,.,~,.

".,..,..."' •.~:~".__,' .•• fl

9 MR. FRE.~E,IUGKS-f·_·Did .they· elect one whiJ e you were a member
~.""' .

1 ~.:of·::::t·he··TeIrs·lature1····

11 A They did not.

12 Q They did not? A You mean Sanator Clark, 1 presume?

14

15

16 F REM 0 N T OLD E R,

17 a witness called on behalf of the defense, being first

18 dUly sworn, testified as follows:

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION

A Fremont20 MR. DARROW. Q Give us your name, please?

21 Older.

22 Q Where do you live? A San Francisco.

23 Q What is your business? A Managing editor of the San

24 Francisco Bulletin.

25 Q How long have you been managing editor of the San Fran­

26 cisco BUlletin? A 17 years.



he have any business with him at that time."

Q Did you have any bus iness reI at ions with him, did he

ask you to do something for him? A Yes, he asked me to

furnish a thousand dollar bond for him.

Q When was that?

MR. FREDERICKS. Just a mon~ent--Ycur Honor, my attention was

attracted to soroo thing else when th at question was asked

.and 1 wish to object to it and move to strike it out_

THE COURT. ::S"trike it out for the obje,ction.

Q :;ou have been acquainted with me for Borne t irne, have

you? A YeB, Borne years.

Q Do you know John R. Barr ington? A Yes.

Q How long have you known M~ Harrington? A Why, 1 don't

remember exactly; shortly after you came out here inthe

McNamara case, 1 think 1 met him.

Q Did you meet him first in San Fr~ncisco? A Yes, in my

office.

, 5011

question should be yes or no.

The question 1 wish to object to is, "Did

If it is answered yes or no 1 have no ob-

Yes _

1 don't know whether that is business or not.

MR .. FREDERICKS _

jection to it.

THE COURT- The answer to that

MR _ FREDII;RICKS.

THE COURT.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 A

~
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! 1f;'

!
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f' 3rr
4
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6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

24
MR - DARPOW. Q Well, did he calIon you for any purpose?

26 Q When was that? A 1 don..... t remembEr the date it was,

25 A He called me on the 'phone for a certain purpose.



E) ver t irr,e that was.
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he needed a thousand

Let the reporter read the answer as far

A ' Yes.

MR • FREDERICKS.

A JUROR. We cannot hear you.

THE COURT. The jurors say they cannot hear you.

unawar es and he had no money and

dollars at once.

Q Along the latter part of September? A 1 have nothing

to go on there; 1 have a recollection it was someti~e in

September, I don't remember the date whether it was the

early part or the latter part.

Q What was the matter for which he called you cn thetphone

MR. FREDERICKS· That is obj ected to as immater ial--well

1 will wi thdraw the qbjection.

A He rang me up on the telephone and said he had been

arrested and 1 asked him what for and he said-_I think he

think it must have been in September sometime; 1 don't

remember the date; it was the time he Was arrested, what-

said for contempt in not answering certain questions that

had been asked him biUore the grand jury in Los Angeles,

and that the officerwas there wi th him and caught him

as it has gone.

THE COURT· ~ead the 'lnswer.

(Last answer read.)

A -_(Continuing) that that was the bail fixed--

MR. DAFROW. Q Well, did you fix the matter for him?

~r
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1 MR • FORD
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This time has been fixed as the 19th of Septem-

2 bel', is that correct?

3 MR. DARHCfl' ~es, tha t is correct.

4 MR. FORD. Before the beginning of the trial of the Mc­

5 Nalrara cas e1

6 MR. DARROW. About that time, anyway.

7 A 1 drew a thousand dollars out of the bank and went down

8 to the office inthe Metropolis Bank Building, the Building

9 Trades office where he was and went With him to the police

10 station and gave the bail for him and had him releas~~.~.._.__.".. __

II Q And you put up the bail? A 1 did.

12 Q Did you have any conversation With him at that time in

13 reference to the ~atter? A Why, on theway--

14 MR. FREDERICKS· Thgt should be answered yes or no.

15 MR. DARROW. Q yes or no? A Yes.

16 Q Did Mr. ijarrington say this to you, in substance:

17 Page 2089. Did you ask him whether there had been any

18 corruption or bribery inreference to witnesses or any other

19 Ira tter connected with the case and did he thereupo n reply

20 that What the prosecution was trying to do was to put one

21 of the attorneys for the defendant on the stand in order

22 to find out what they could about the evidence for the

23 defense in the McNamara case;

24



are

A I cannot recalJ

at the time on th e Vlay

to Los ./I.ng eles VIi t h him on

and we discussed the

case•.

that night, if

to the jail; I think

not impeach or ten d to impe ach an3r

case, being a period long prior to t e <:.ctual trial of the

in that behalf, or words to t.b.at effect or in substance.\[ :..."
c . .. 0;- - - r\

.'.

5014

other corrupt practices in the conduct of the case, and

tion of the law in any V!fJ'Y, even in the p reparation of th e

conduc t of th e case, and th at he 1m 6.Y of no bribery or

that U r Darrovl had instructed him especially, am everyone

coneerned or HarrirJgtonts connection with i , and it does

THE COURT: The objecti on

just'what portion of

conn~ted y;ith the case, that there should be no viola-

wmle case; he7sa. that in sUbstanc e; he s aid it mo re

definitely tha that; he said the other side Ylas --
. .

T'rR FREDERICK:,S!: .Just a moment.
. I '

THE COUR.r:/ur older, vie have to make a record here by
! .

qu estion/r..n d anS\7er.
i

f

J'rR DARROW: I yJill. ask you to state just exactly 'What he

did not believe it was possible there v,;as any, and that

he di dntt 1mOYI of any intention on th e part of any person

red on the 19th of September, long before

ters concerning \mich testimony has been intro

~
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1 !JIR FREDERICKS: Just a ~,,,,,,",~.------"'''''''---~'~~-'''''­
'\

to the

'Ihe

by Hr

ion. Be-

rington exactly,

e and pl~e and persons

not askEd about any con-

he said that in sUbstanc

he did in substance. Then he

has a right ..to 2,xplain i..i; that is

by the decisions of this

the ~itness has a right to use the langu~ge as he rememb

the rul e t hat is

court, when a ylit

and persons present before he c an be

don't remember that,

present. l\fow, j\,fr Harring ton '.'

statement must be related

~~th the circlUllstances of

v.as asked either on the way rom the office or from the

jail to Mr Older's office, if the follOWing conversation,

lifow, Jrr Older says he did,

he don, t remenb er th eex: t words, but he has said he

versation with the yfitness on the way to Los Angeles. He

Older -- or Mr Harrington.

that ,'Jere said, to relate that, for '!.hich no

foundation has been The only obj act of this is to

impeach thetestimo of Harrington, and the 18\'1 must be

complied yli the

'Wi tness; to lrr Franklin, th e circnmst anc e , time, plac e

UR FOTID: Obj act.ed t? upon the ground

has not been complied. vii th

fore this can be done, th e statement must be

goes on about a Angeles; about. other things

ITR DARHOW: Use the language as near as you can.

2·
, HR APPEL: The

25

26

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22



1-
5016

1
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Ur Harrington used it in ex:planation of the sUbstanc e of

the words.

:MR FREDERICKS: On that occasion.

1m APPEL: On tlmt occasion.

TPill COURT: I quite agree with you as to that, but ~ere

is a conversation) th e foundation question is, !f on th e
,

way to the jail". I-Tovf, the witness, apparently, is refer-

ring to th e conversation on th e train between San Fran-

cisco --

HR APPEL: No, he said he hzeJ further conversation on the

train.

HR FP.EDERICKS: He "vas go§lng to relate vlnat he had on the

train.

THE CQURI:: Let me see '{That that question is.

1m APPEL: Let the answer be read.

TEE CQUHT:! Read the question and answer.

A I \Vill confine myself to vhat was saht in my office.

I remember mwr that when I s aid that that was said in roy

office.

HR FORD: Obj ~ t to that, bec aus e it \V as not asked vrhat
'asked what was

\78S said in his 0 ffice. He "IVClS" said on the way fram the

j ail to the office. The wi tness has al ready s aid he

can't rememb er '''-'hat VJaS said from the j ai 1 to th e offic e.

A I haven't s aid that.

UR APPEL: He didn t t s ay an;lthi~ of th e kind.

J:!R FORD: 'Well, the record shows what 11. e said.
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1 dress the court.

2 THE COURI': I want the record. I '.;vant the record at once.

that th at '\'8 said.

or my othe 1" conversation that was given. He has said

fI"a'lle question.

THE COUI{[': That is ecactly the point.

THE COURT: The 1" ecord is not here,gentlemen, and Ivrcmt

to tsk you a question, and then I will hear you. Is this

question which you asked 111" Older to state p:' ecisely what

was said, are thefacts to the time and. place fixed in the

impeaching question?

asked, did such and such a conversation occur, and tha t

and persons present, all of 'i'hich is a part of the question

2.nd he sai d, no. now, this yd tnes s has been ask ed the

conversation was recited to him, and the time and plac~

HR APPEL: Eocac tly, your Honor.

THE COURP: Then, if yo:u vlil1 reframe the cp.estion, it

vr.illsave sending for the otrer reporter.
- .

was said aft er he has said yes. Now, HI" Harrington \'/as

UR FPJIDERICKS: our posi tion is this: he carrot state 'what

1m APPEL: W e want to ask, in view of ur Older's state­

ment, he sai d, yes, that in sUbstanc e, not EXac tly in that

language, your Honor -- he went on -- he says he stated

and then they stopped him. Now, we say, state what he
stated.

liTR FREDERICKS: .And. has said yes, therefore, that ends

the matter. He cannot be asked any further Yvhat was said

3
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1 THE COURT: Let's get therecford here on that. Counsel is

2 goi1'¥j to reframe the cp.estion, so as to save sending

3 for the other. reporter.
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2 said he w~ to say something. ~

1 MR • FORD. 1 think Mr. Older can tell it gery. qUickly. He

'"

any such r emar ks

them we would have them

If so get your man in here and

the question.

office.

You make the point between the jail and theMR. DARROW.

it is entirely competent.

lin and Harrington

here and there is no necessit

THE COURT. Let's

office and in

as that. If they want to put to the

witness they have a right to do i , and we are not quibblin

MR. FORD· We object being called quibbling_ Yester-

day we were referred td\as being contemptible. Now, we

make them for the reason'\ told them we would have Frank-

MR • FREDERICKS. Why not ask the questicn.

tR • DARROW. -BeoaUse Mr. Ford is objecting all

at all, but we are for certain rea~ns, whQoh are well

known to your Honor, on an impeaChin\ question.

MR. ROGERS. On page 2809 you will ee~Where it appeare

that Mr. fiarr ington fixes the place himg~lf.

THE COURT. 1 am reading from page 2809 \
\

MR. FREDERICKS. Where it says from the jkil to his office

and in hie office. '"

THE COt~T· The question has been withdrawn and M4 Darrow
'\.

>.

l'\
"MR. DARROW. Now, your Bonor, the answer here s~ that

'\,-...---.. .~.

is offering to reframe it.

3

4

5 s top this quibbl i

25

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26



5020

MR. FORD.WHereand when?

MR. DARROW. At that time either on the r jailor

to your office or in your office. /

MR. FREDERICKS' 1 don It care anyt~t about the question,

whether it was on the way to the ~ice or mn the way back

from fue office or in the OffiCj.! We don,t care anything

about it. This \Vi tness hass {d that that conversation did

1 the reFn that it was. ili'tIie"' offi Ce ~ .par't"'of ~"frlr'fErt"tf' ~

2 of going to the off ice.

3 THE COURT· If you will ask the question now, Mr.

4 MR. DARROW. State what he said.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 occur, that ends the matter.. He has said yes it did occur.

13 That ends it. any further now and give

Hesaid in substance and has indicated a desire

22

21

.~;

./
other conversations Wj!Ch occurred. The impeachment is

complete. It is now/a matter of veracity between the two,
I

·if
unless on cross-e~amination--

THE COURT. Y~/kre right, he cannot go on and give other

conversatiozil{ut he said that conversation occurred in

.:~e::i:. 1 don't think he qualified it at all.
/

MR • tEL. Read the record.

TH~COURT' My recollection is satisfactory.

M~'. FREDERICKS. Very well, if he said in substance.
-1"/<.,.

24 :/ THE caURT •,
:~

19

20

23

15

18

17

14

16

~51 to clear up jus t What was said in that particular rnatter •I" dA"ire~ ~Q...9.a that,~o he h~~. tha~~::..~.':e
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proper.

the court

'Nhat was

a qte stion

conversa-

cannot give

onversation

Did you 8 ay that or

answer to the question.

that view of it, which

our t rules on it, but that

That is a point for

not be permitted to go that

substance. It i8 the eame

far.

is cautioned not to go into any

the matter that was brought out in the

THE COURT. The court has just ruled

the entire conversation but he

is croBs-examination, your

and he says yes he 8

question.

asked hi~ eo and 1 regard the question as
-~

MR. FREDERICKS. May 1 say one more wor. Does

what was said in that connedtion.

us to br ing out

The question is asked

in precise words and he says that that i

tion that sUbstantially took place.

sUbstance, and has indicated

far, if he doee

THE COURT.

rule that this witness can give the

that occurred between these two men?

MR. FREDERICKS. Well, taking

impeaching qU

MR. FORD. I~ order that thewitness may not go outside
/

'f

the reco~d, your Honor--I wish to hand him--
.1

other matter,

26 THE COURT' 1 will hand him my copy.

25

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

17 that in substance and e denies it. This witness is asked

14

15

16

13 . of course we will take

11 said inthat connecti8n and no

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

12
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1 THE WITNESS. 1 would like to see it •
•

2 THE COURT. Here it is right here on page 2809, beginning

3 at line 20.

4 MR. FORD. 23, the conversation.

5 THE WITNESS. May 1 read thispart here and then go on and

6 state what was said in this connection?

7 THE COURT- tn that connection, ~~ Older, confine your
T

8 answer strictly to what wasp3ald in that conversation.

9 A 1 will do that.

10 MR. FORD- As 1 undErrstand it the witness is going to give

11 the exact language that was stated--t~at was br~t out--

12 the language that was said her e?

13 THE COURT - Yes, sir. A Darrow said to Mr. Older aSked

14 him whether ther e had been any br ibery--

15 1m • FREDERICKS. 1 think the jury will not be able to hear

16 you unless you turn arourxi this way.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 A or any other mmtter connected. '!lith the case and you

2 thereupon replied,all the prosecution was tryi~ to do

3 \vas to put one of the attorneys for thedefel1dant on the

4 stand, in order to find out what thqr could about the

5 evidenc e for the defense in the UcUamara case. Right

6 there ur Harrington told me that he ha,1,been employed to

7 prepare this case for trial, and he had been calling

8 upon wi tnesses and arranging to have them attend th e trial,

9 and testify. He had. been doing it in an orderly and pro­

10 per way, and. that he was instructed. to do it in that way,

11 and that the other side ...vas using money and bribing ".;rit­

12 nesses and handicapping him in wery way, and tha t this at-

was merely a plalili on the part of the prosecution to find

testify there as to who he had seen and who he talked to

- ·..-_.......'''"~_;.....·-..........,..~..._:;_,."'''_'''_·_'L_.... r·__ ~,..''__~._.,_.~, .~ .. _. , ~~_ .. ~.~ ,~. _

Was any particular Yd tness referred to at"

A urs lngersol, that was the lng ersolthat time?

tempt to bring him before th e grand jury and. have him

and debauching EVerybody that he came in contact 'with.

That was the sUbjstanee of the talk in my' office after

Vie Ie ft th e j ai 1.

out What he had been doing; th at he was instructed by ITr

J"arrow to do the t bing regularly and t hat he had to do

it r e:,1ularly, and t hat he was being *et, dm every turn

with bribery from the other side; they were buying vritnesse

1.'[R FREDERICKS: .rust a moment.

TEE COURr: Strike out the answer for the purpose af the

1JR DARROW:

25

26
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1 obj 00 tion.

2 MR FREDERIClffi: Objected to as no foundation laid.

3 UR DARHovr: Part of the conversation.

4 UR FOtID: I ask that the vri tness be instructed not to

5 answer so rapidly.

6 THE COURI': yes, Hr older, 'I'Ve have to make a record. I

7 vJill ask you to give counsel a chance to obj oot. Obj 00-

8 tion sustained.

9 URDARROVf:Your Honor, if vIe ~re going to take a recess

10 at this time __

11 THE COURT: Yes; I see the hour. I am g:ibad you called

12 my attention to it. (.JUlY admonishEd; recess for 5 min-

upon which the arrest had meen made under, and cl aimed

that seme improper methods had been used in connootion with

that vritness.

utes. ,
( Rec ess.)

MR DARHOV!: I think I ought to make an offer there.

THE COURi:': That ','.as in regard to I~ersol.

1;J[R DARROW: The special thing that was under discussion

that we expect to show the,y were especially discussing

at that tim e the question 0 f a witness named Ingersol

1m FREDERICIm: Some improper methods by t he defense.

:rm DARROW: By the defense, of course, or by Hr Harrington.

THE COURT: Well, the obj ootion is the foundation is

not laid, an d I ~ree wi th the pros ecution in that r espe

25
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16
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At that time did--;-~~"-~~;'J~;"I:[;~~~rring-'J/'
Harrington, how he came out in his contempt

Q Page 2807.

ton) or ask 1ftr

everything in connection with the JfcNamara case must be

done according to law, and that. he had carried out Hr

Darrow's instructions in every particular, and

been nobribery or corruption of any sort in connection

case) and did he reply -- and then did you say to him -­

did he then reply to you that the case had been dismis­

sed or 'tfords to that effect) and then did you s~ -- then

did he say, uThe prosecution was only trying to find out

the widence for thedefense in the1ftcUa1l1ara case, and that

there never had been any bribery of any sort or any ille­

gal practices in any connection with the case, and that

he had been instructed by 1,rr Darrow and cautioned that

6bj ection sustained.

HRDARROW: Were you dovm t a Los .Ane el es an or about th e

23rd day of Nove.mber? A yes.

Q That was a few days before th e JIcNamara case was dispo s

ed of? A Yes.

Q Did you see Hr Harrington at that time? A yes.

Q. Did you have a conversation with him in reference

to his arrest in San Francisco J and in r eferenc e to the

case? A yes.

Q Where did you see him? A I saw him at your office.

Q That ':vas in th e Higgins Building? A In the Higgins

BUilding.

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



5026

1 with thecase. tr Did he say that in substance? A That

2

3

4

5

i;'!8S the suQj3tanc e, yes.
~~;:;v~~,,-~.,;;p-,·m·""J.. ;~i-':;""~-!''''>.-yoO!~·''Y.'''~;;''''''!''''''''~'·;::C_''~''''''' ~<!"."'",,,,_ ..,.;~;,'''.T~..).-~T'''''''\;''''\'''''''-''';_'.r:.; ...

On what date was that?

J'TR FORD: HI' Older, give us an oppo rtuni ty to obj ec t.

We don,t care -- \~ didn't care to, then.

6 A I will try to remember.

7 :r:rR D ARROW: What was that date?

8 }![R FORD: That has already been fixed. A l{ovember 23r d.

9 HR DARROW: Have you anything by "hich you can remember

10 as.', to the date youviere <d!oVln here? A yes.
I

UR D ARROVl: And v.hat was the sUbj ect of that consul tatio

THE COURT: The counsel says it is p-eliminar:)r. He can

me on that day.

III FREDERICKS: That was -- if it is for the purpo se cf fix-

with

Well, yes or no. lIe c an see when the

I asked him if he had a consultation

Did you have a consultation '!lith me on that date?

have it •

ing a date

next question comes. A yes.

HR FREDERICKS:

Q

VR FREDERICKS: If it is the date --

11RDARROW:

l'IR FREDERI C:KS : We 0 bj e: t - -

UR DARROW: And hav-e yon done it? A yes.

1m. FREDERICKS: Obj e~ted to as immaterial and hearsay.

1m DARROW:. That is }T eliminary, and I think ',',e will show

its materiality.
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1 liTR FREDERICKS: That is obj~ted to upon the ground it is

2 hearsay.

3 fJrR FORD: Calling for s elf-serving declarations on the

4 rar t of Hr Darrow.

5 lrR DARROW: not at all. We expe:t to show by this ,'fitness

6 t bat on that dat e he came do\'V11 h ere and consul ted with me

7 and wi th Hr Steffins com erning the dospdlsi tion of the

8 l!cJ:Iamara case, and the entering of a plea of .c;uilty.

9 1m :EREDERIffi'KS: The one against J .B.

10 HR D ARROV!: The on e again st J .B., entering a pI ea of

11 guilty and a cons ultation VIi th referenc e to both cases.

have a right --

THE COUR!.': I think it is a circumstance- that thede-

lm DARROW: Cannot be any qu estion in this case, but we

fense hale a right to show.

}rR FORD: Even though it is self-serving?

Obj ~tion

It is in the nature of self-serving testi-THE COURT:

mony, but not ",Ii. thin the rule ofecclusion.

overruled.

URFo::m: How, if the court please, that would be a self-

rerving declaration. T he declaration of this vJi tness 'llould

be purely hearsay. The declarations of Ur Darrow Vloul d be

s elf-serving declarations which th e law does not pe rmit to

be int roduced in evidence.

12

13

14
\
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26
lER D ARHOW: With whom was that consul tat ion? A

you and Irr Steffins.
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1 Q

2 Q

Were you sent for to come? A yes.

By tel~ra111? A yes.

3 Q Eave you the tel egram with you? A Yes.

4 Q
--- _.--_.-_._----------~

Let me see it. We of fer this t el egram in e.ri dence.

5 THE CL liRE:: Defe!alant t s exhibit L.

6 1m FREDERI CKS: W"f] think it is immaterial: We make the

7 obj ection on thatgronnd. We donttcare to argue it.

8 TEE COURT: Obj ection OJ erruled.

I

dria here tomon'ow? Clarence Darrow. Lincoln Steffens

A 23rd.

Oh, you got here the folloY-ring morning ?URDARRoW:

go up with him to your office ylhere T met yQ!. at . n2.QP, --.,,). r--.
at the r ec ess, at lunch.

Q

A The morning of the 23rd.

Q. You took a night train from San Francisco? A yes.

Q Vllere did you meet us, 0 r were we at several pI ~ es?

A I met Hr St effens at th e AJ. ecandria and he asked me to

---_._~.---.._~-~._--_..._~.---,- --
UR DARROW: This is a telegram on a Western Union blanlCf"\T-

"Los Angel as, Califo mia, 2/2-- November 22, 1911

10: :22 A.U. FremontOider, BUlletin, San Franc isco.

Can you get to an impo;:-tant conference at Eotel Alex:an-
, .

November 22, 1911. tI

Q Did you haJ'e a COllV ersation with I'll" steffens an d myself

on that day? A yes.

HR ROGERS: 'What day is that?

1m DARHOW: . The 22nd.
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lhd state what was said in reference to a settlement

2 of th e 1{ClTamara ca se between Ur Steffens anrl: you and my-

3 self at that time?

4 UR FOtID: To that we object on the ground, it is hearsay,
. -

5 calling for self-serving declaration s on th e pa rt af the

6 defendant, and as to the other, as to vhat Ur Steffens

7 had said, would be hearsay, pure and simple, anfAl self-

8 serving declarations, your Honor, are ne.rer, <",t any time,

9 edmissible for ~my purpose; they were things said. by th e

10 defendant, and YJould not be anye.ridence of vlhat he m-

11 tually di d do, and ev i denc e that he in ten ded to do s ome-

12 thing else, taken from self-serving declarations of his

13 and on his pa rt 'would not be any evidenc e that th e bribery

14 \'6S not committed, fUJd. for t1:'...at reason, they are iw.mater-

15 ial.

16 TEE COURr: Obj retion 01 errul ed.

17 1lR FRlIDERICKB: We pr esume th~t what couns el means by the

18 "M:cl\famara c as e" how shall we pr esume 'what case he re-

19 fers to?

20 TEE COURT: I vdll ask him to clarify that.

21

22

23

24

25

26

}JR FHEDERICF..B: The casecgainst J. B. that was on trial or

the case agains t J. J. and J. E. , both?

URDARROW: All cases c'onnected vnth tl1Z.t controversy,

especi ally J. E.

llR FREDEHICKS: All right, so th e \7i tness underst ands

the question.

IfR DARROW: yes si r; I am asking for the c~h};~{;§Pb~
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1

2

THE COURT: . You may proc eed, lfr Older, ~md. answer the

.j. •ques v~on.

3 A Hay I tell th e conversation, what Mr Steffens said

4 to me?

5 TEE COUFIT: The entire conversation precisely as it

6 occurred, word for word, if you can,. end if not, the sub-

7 stance of it to the best af your recollection.

8 ~W_ FOP~: The witness bas asked for a question, what Mr

9 Steffens said to him, I presume that is limited by what

10 was said to him by 1fr Steffens in th e presenc e cf Hr Dar-

11 row.

That, I understand, is th e question. I d.o not rule cs to

25 the other part; I am not saying you cannot have t~At under

26 th e proper question and obj action, cut let us have that

24

12 THE· COURT: Oh, Y E5.

13 MR D ARROW: I do not think th at is the rule at all.. The

14 purpos e af this is --

15 THE COUR'l': That is what you have asked for "t this time.

16 siTR DARHO'\V: I have asked for the vThol e conversation.

17 HR FORD: J3etween all three of you.

18 UR DARROW:' Anyone of them, vbat they said. to th e other.

19 UR FREDERICKS: Vie shall certainly obj ect to any conver­

20 sation not in the presence af N:r Darrow, it would be the

21 idlest hearsay.

22 THE COUR!:: For the pEesent you can confin e your answel~ to

23 the conversation had in the pr esenc e af' Hr Darrow.
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1 separate.

2 ],mMRROW: I presume the other comes in more logic<:ll

3 order, is the reason the witness referred to it, and per-

4 as '{fell di spas e of it right now.

5 All right.

6 1iR DARROW: You may state. vrhat vras said betvreen you and liTr

right away at th e issues

suggested here, you. l'

elevant and in1.1naterial for

been fixed; as to the time of the

to that part of th e questi on, ~my con-

<md he Yfcmts toshOVi by

figuring on having one of these men, ct least, pletid

was the case. Is that "bont a

As I understand from counsel's stat ment, hevrcmts to ::how

on the 23rd of ,1Tovem1:;er, sho rtly b efo e th e charg e of this

bribery, that he VTas maldng n egotiatio s and talking md

any pu rpo se.

Honor, andwe might as well squa

"ILgu~ t..y,

?-R DARnOW: yes, th at will be for premises t

in c ou rt, and inc OIllpe t mt ,

persons present, ha

1m FP.EDEB.IGKS :

1[R FORD:8

9 versation which, oes to th e conversation between the wi t-

7 Steffens or us three together, by ~ach of us.

25

26

13 ing of lfr Darrow; and 0 the further ground it is hearsay

14 of. the most vicious kind; calli~ for c1declarations of per-

15 sons outside of court on tIe part of persons ~ho are not

16
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10 the ground the time, pI G'C e and

12 conversation vrith 1fr out af the presence or hear-

11
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rom thede-any EVent, but cert£linly not unl ess it came

anyhow.

fendant in this case, and certainly not the defendant

VJas privy to th e matter, and certainly

fendant had sent him to do it, and there

aloll.g that line (;.t all 'It yet, C',nd maybe be on e

laid, and when there cen be one laid alon.g that 1 Vie

shall argue even then, that the things t:b.at ur Ste fens

did outside af the hearing

t a inl:>r C em hav e not hing to

NOvY, then, .~ suppo se ur Steffens ViTaS

& nO. I :simply expression in an a rgmnentative

sense; was tround, trying ·to start up

something and do himself, tryill..g to butt-

in, if I may us e expression, because it is very

expressive, and more so han elegant, to a situation,

trying to s tart sam ething at was not in th e min 0. of ]Ir

Darrow at all; that IJrr not b eli eve in or did

not concur in, or that he did concur in seriously;

that he 00S perhaps allowi~g Mr to busy himself

around in this way to stir up dust r something of that

kind, "nd to detracts.. fram the rea! thing th at he V;clS

trying to do. I say, that am not

making that as an &'gument now -- ~myth ng that trr Stef­

fens might say in that regard J~r Steffen alone would be

responsible for. ~'re think it '{[ould not b ,,-dmissible in
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else

rrow, to

Hoe, and

that followed

"Till prove it

th ct unl ess this be

to go out into the fi eld and

said himself, or something that

e so tha t he \'! as bound by it; c ert ali

YfOuld be cl rerly self-serving, "nd

• S f-3ible, Clnd. we understand that th e court

and did, and even th en VI e maintain, as Ur

that anything that l:Tr Darrow vfouldhave

weigh Mr Darrow's f'rame of' mind by the things

lay the foundation for t his question.

all.

the things hewid and he did, if it is going to cvme at

\
TEE CaURI': The question is whether that telegram d'oes not

\
\

\,

lIB~\RY

come into that issue? Let us confin e it

that, that 'will raise an issue, "Did l~r Dar\w say I

intended to have him pleadc:-;uilty?'t 'Ve Yfil\Say he

didn't intend to have him plead gUilty, becClls1 this is

bring in Mr Steffens and

something that lyr

by the facts that he did along in the

what he did, and how does lJrr Steffens or

ly it would

has rul Erl

Darrow h ad. no such s eri ous in tenti on J a

say they hal a cortr'erence to ether, and they talked. this

matter over, and theydecided ~t J. 13. Mcnamara ought

to plead guilty. You see. we c~ not be lloU)jld by

that, 'because, on the other hand, ~d to s quare the issue

away, vIe intend to show, or try to s~'W, rat?-er, that Ifr

VI as said in

1 mind;

2 that

3 Ford has

4 said
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That cannot lay a

knowing it --.

no, J;Tr Darrow di d not join in that

is signed by Lincoln Steffens.

Darrow joined. in that tel Egram.

I didn't see -ny t el egram.

and I didn't
/

How c en th e testimony of irrel evant e,nd

5034

ly because Mr Steffens telegraphed to this

irrelevant testimony?

testimony, lay e foundation for further in-

name to it.

THE COURT: Captain Fredericks hast he floor now.

lIR FREDERICKS: I will "ta:lfe this with Hr Darrow's

sggned to it, which I didn't know, because it does not

readily appear t hat way. SUppose urDarrow did sign

this ond did bring this.c; entleman down here by this

orized Lincoln Steffens to sign his n'" e to it, and. no ShOll

ing that Mr Steffens authorized Mr Darro to sign his

San Francisco purporting to be sign d by Clarence Darrow

remember my nmne vras there, too.

llR APPEL: He is offering it in evidence in curt, your

Honor; he is ratifying it.

and Lincoln Steffens, there

telegram. The

j,ffi DARROW:

THE COURT: But

lJfR FORD: Even so, on t bat point, this telegram from

competent,

man, to thisgen

lvTR FREDERICKS:

:UR PDGERS:

UR DARROW:

un FREIERI CKS :

4 foundation

1
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lTow, cer-

We would never

a con:f?'erenc e, ItWe had a

a talk, end he talked to

did have a con1terence Yfith whom?

pursuance of that telegram between Lincoln Stef­

Older. We do not know what thing.s they may

we cannot be bound by a conferenc e that is had,

even

wi th th e:I1. ¥i.e c ann0t

defendant does not know vhat things they

They may have go tt en together and cgreed

, ~md talked it over, th at certain

things should b e to the def en dnt and

proposition and say that the

talk, Mr Steffens c~e

end; they could go down h e and bring up 100 men on my

us that this man ought to plood , uil tylt, and all that

sort af thing, but all the time S1;;\fens talked, supposing

this defendant 'Nas sitting back and,\ttending to his case,

getting his jury, and all of that so~ of thing, that vlOuld

te the issue, \'hat thedefendam.:t was dO,ng. V,a cannot say

what Lincoln Steffens wasdoing. He may,\ave hai some id ea

of doing sanething for himself or for hU!!anity, or for

the human rae e, or sam ething 0 f that kind, and t hat had

not mythi~ to do with thisdefendmt.

Lincoln Steffens in this matter, and the conf rence be­

tween Lincoln Steffens -- now, let us see. He~
evidenc e -- tlere are only a few kinds

thedefnrlant said we won't· do it, or they may have said

that it should not the d efend~mt disagreed

have

4 fens
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1 that are permissible. A man that is a co-conspirator in

2 e commission of a c rime can testify to what another co-

3 pirator said nnder certain c ircumstanc es in further-

4 f the conspi racy;

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



the

and

of the

here tomor-

would be nat-

private conversation--

attached to it, it

only lay the fourxiation

It says, "Can you get

coming to Los Angeles,

assuming it was the original

tt s name was attached to it

to your Honor's inquiry about what

for, of course, this

was received by the

there specified or permitted a conference between

did do or did

MR. FORD. In

this telegram

telegram is simply a

nowhere

two men outs "de of the presence of the defendant' being

to prove anything that the defendant

and that Lincoln Steffina name

5037
that is when a man may testify as to a dying declaration

a man that is surrounded by certain safeguards, that is

hearsay i there may be one or two others, but they

are not recall them now to mind, but

would not lay the foundation

at the least, your Honor, it

for a conference to which it

to an important conference at Hotel

row", the telegram does not specify

con!~rence, and being signed by the two,

urally presuned it was a conference

three of them, Lincoln Steffins,

Fremont Older; it would not lay

very best, for the conversation or Rrivate

between Lincoln Steffins and this Witness;

witness and upon which

and going [further

telegram and that

,
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telegram lays

betweenthe

any inference

ow, create an

it J because the

or done

e against him.

is in the

and after all, it is only Mr. Darrow's

that we care any­

laid to show

did he did as the agent of this

conference. Of coursp,what

we don't know but the tele-

o foundation laid for that that would be a conversation

separate and apart. They might be commenting upon

they might be co~~enting upon the conference itself

telegram would not lay a founiat ion, this tele­

that whatever Steffins may have said

to Mr. had said with the approval of or as the

THE COURT' Yes, 1 have· assumed that.

MR • FORD. Does it go further than that,

going further than that and assumin g in that bar e

is a sufficient indication that Mr. Steffins \vas Mr.

defendant at that priva

gr am would not 1ay the found

defendant was there present an

in hie presence would be admisei

THE OOURT. That is precisely the

court's mind, Mr. Ford, does this

author ize Mr. Steff ins to act for

agency?

MR • FORD. Yeur Honor is assuming that

a foundation for the conference at the

three of them.

agent of Mr.

s tate of mind,

thing about, and

that whatever ~~
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must be shown.

direction. Things

would not make your

fact 1 had been shown to be

We do not believe under

in conducting a certain

ould be admissible and certainlwu -

to the witness, why, the foundation

for that, and then we will meet

the situation when 1

those circumstances

the agency for that

1 migbt be

ought to be

say certain

agent and acting for you anq under

5039
agent to have communicated certain things to him or not.

contend this telegram is the veriest hearsy in its

could not establish anything, except

perha \. the date upon which Mr. Older cae to Los Angeles, it

fixes tfi~, and for that purpose perhaps it is admissibie,

but for no~ther purpose whatsoever. 1f Darrow had a con-
\

versat ion wi Mr. Steffina and author ized Mr. Steffins to

19

14 business out here and the

15 your Honor's agent inthat

16 Honor respons ible for my acts ev and with every

17 person. Your Honor would be respo for my acts as

18 your agentonl1y upon those rna tters n which 1 WBB your

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

counsel24 whether the confersation was alone, but from

25 has said of that, the defendant himself

26 he is referring to conversations that 0 xurred be

20 done without the scope of my authority our Honor would not

21 be responsible for and there is no laid as

22 yet to show that Mr. Steff ins was Older

23 previous or after the conference, shown



rgument is

have been fruetrat

kept on bribing a juror

the case of Bain.

had in mind doing certain

have br~bed a juror, al-

no foundation has been laid for that.

What do you mean by ttfoundation"?

1 mean, assuming for the sake of argument, that

testimony would be admissible, which we do not

5040
ference at the Alexandr ia between the witness and Mr.

MR.

MR.

and he may have as a last

the same as he had previously

to show that the def

things and therefore

the

though that '~uld not 10 ical1y follow, assuming this con-

MR. APPEL. That

concede--ass~ming it would be admissible, we contend at

least a found~i:n would have to be laid to show that l~.
Steffina was -th~gent of the defendant Mr. Darrow in talk-

ing with Mr. Older, the only object of this c an be

iality of it is a question of

addressed only to that point.

MR. DARROW' Just a morr.ent, 1 want the record traight.·

THE COURT' That would be a matter 0

MR • DARROW· 1 abject to the expression ­

MR. FORD. It is a question of materialit , andthe mater-'

1 want the jury instructed, your Honor, to

statement of counsel that 1 bribed Mr. Bain

MR • FORD. We have no obj~tion to that instruction.

remarks were addressed as--

ference to have occurred,
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They were addressed to the court in the

It was only a suppositious case.

It was not a supposition. He said 1 did.

NOW, gent lell'e n, you have requea ted the cour t

the jury.

Yes _

•DARROW

by you.

to do somethi ~ an.d the court is gOin~ to do it. ~st a

moment. Gentle~n of the jury, you have observed from
"time to time and f~as occurred again now, in the heat

of argument remarks are made to the court that have no

applicatim and are not\to be considered by the jury and it

happened again just now~d the statement made by Mr.
'\

"Ford to the effect that as 'a rratter of fact the defendant
'\

here did br ibe a juror is to \pe disregarded by you. You
\

will bear in mind the admonit~on heretofore given you
'"

that the evidence upon which yo~\act is solely the
\

evidence which you receive from wt~nessessworn on the
\ .

Witness stand together with the ded¥ctions you see fit
I;
'\

to draw from that eVidence, but that\statements of counsel
\,

\)

not supported by the evidence Will be\utterly disregarded
\
''},

\.
'\

MR. FREDERICKS. Or even if they are supp.orted by theo

eVidence, your Honor, they should be disr~~arded as facts­

THE COURT. The particular statement now maOdy is to be
~.

"
entir ely disregarded by you , it is not eVidenc,' it is not

to be considered by you as evidence. Did 1 mak,.~ it clear?
\
\

\
~IBR/\RY

MR _ APPEL.
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care or

was anxious to do

Mr. Steffins may have had

tates Attorney

else to it •

think is correct, but not entirely so. The

in this matter goes to the inten~ and the

what was operating on my mind. There

Your Honor, 1 want to say just a few words

to counsel. Mr. Fredericks's statement of the law

in the

in

At the same time, 1 want to allege misccnduct

. d predicate error on the misstatement.

The reco~d will so show it.

With it,. nothing; whether the

do not care or whether he, '~r.

something for humanity, which is r ther a laUdable thing,
\

but not in special favor with the D¥tr ict At torney, or

whatever the caee might he c~te no f~~e. The queetion~
is what 1 thought and it is true that the matter must in tree

\
end be brought home to me and a converaa~ion between this

'i~

Witness and ~vir. Steff ina has no bear ing an'd will be atr icken

out from the record unless they show the ~ nnection between

~ti. Steffins and myself, 1 admit all that

it can have no bearing excepting as

no more authority than the man in the moon, he may have

:i:
tever for any thing '1$ said or did.

That cuts no figure in this case. The question is what

1 thought about it and t at is the only question, the

questionof motive, it was true or false or he

had author i ty or did not hav authority has nothing to 00

MR •
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the

they have

was dia-

although any

to it but to

side they ~~41 claim

is not hears~y evidenc

e, to prove reputation, to prove

Mr. Freder ieks says on

5043

howwhether there was a motive for this act that they

harged against me. Counsel has been probably a

e away from the books, as most of us have, and

are two kinds of hearsay evidence,

jury. They have a right to make that

be any quest ion about that,

that is absu \d •

MR. FREDERICKS\ 1 did not limi t that.

MR • DARROW. Fir S\t you did and then you began thinking and

you found in your ~nd some other cases where hears!ly

evidence is admissib~. There are hundreds of them. It is

admissible to prove

21 man of any sense would know there was

22 go on getting a jury until sueh time as

23 posed of pending negotiations, but that

24 a right to make and that claim they have

25 same as we have aright to show that at

26 71 as every expectation in. my mind that this case wou

20

19 there will be nothing in it because we Wa'} t on getting a

18

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 ancestry, all kinds of t~·ngs, although as a general rule

12 hearsay evidence is not ad . ssible, of course, there cannot

14 it comes under an entirely dif erent rule, it is ~ ques-

15 tion of proof of motive, that i all, and what 1 said, and

16 as Mr. Fredericks suggests, how 1 cted, all are competent

17 to prove notive.
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by the

again in

evidence

it was disposed of. NoW, it is not

that Mr. Steffins be my agent at all, and it w~s

such sense as that, he was communicating between

me and r men, was acting for me and for th em, am

arranging matter, and the question is whether 1

believed that at settlement would result and if 1 did'

would 1 take a on the public street in

midday scarcely knew pass out

money, to say about losing the 4,000, and to say

nothing about the and moral question involved.

That is all there is question, was there a motive

or was there not at that one part and an

i~portant part of the defens in this case and we cannot

prove it all by one witness, a 1 have heard Mr. Ford say

over and over again,when the st te wants to do something,

and When 1 say, "the men who appear in

court--they are not the people but are spoken of as

that, they are the representatives ted to certain

offices for the purpose of carrying on

I speak of "the State" 1 mean them--over

th is cour t and in this tr ial they have

wh ich was the most violent and in some

hearo§lYunder a promise to connect,

W~y,not having been kept.

MR. FORD. We wi 11 argue that que 6 tion.

AiR. DARROW. Yes, we wi 11 argue it to your
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of fact as

law.

my part.

from the prose-

District Attorney,

but at this time 1

so that they may have aright

We Wish to call 'Your Honor IS

u later, but 1 wiJl hear from the District

ought
get to it--l probably~not say "heart's content".

1 have your point of view in this matter, 0~

we are using a good deal of time and 1 mayDarrow,

that it appears to me that this, while inthe nature of

attention to

MR. AP'PEL.

THE COURT. 1 think it pr oper

cution, haVing stated that state of

MR. APPEL. We just wanted to point

hear say , is in fac t and in

hear from

to what brought to bear on the

mind of the defendant and the rna that

influence, if any, and the ultima effect of that influenc

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 uni erstand

6

7

5 Attorney now.

8 to argue the law.

_. THE COURT. It may

will state for the

1

2

3

4

20 THE COURT. 1 have it in mind pretty well

21 MR. APPEL. To show whether

22 the dode is no good.

23 THE COu~ T. You may pr oceed,

24 MR. FREDERICKS' And while we still maintain it

25 self-serving proposition, we eliminate that now

26 agree with the court upon the theory of the

17

18

19

I
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re ervation, that we may eliminate--to say we agree

the statement that the.court has made. Allow me to

"-carry t·e cour t 's mind back to the time when Johnston was

on the ~nd and he was interrogat~aboutwhat he told

Franklin i~gard to hie conference with Mr. Ford.

He was not permitted, and 1 believe properly so, he was not

matter would be for

someone elae to tea-

is the same.. Mr. Steffins and

because that was hearsay, but he

he told Franklin about that

to one word that he said to Ford

t ify what they told Mr. Darrow about

what in fact did occur at that conferece, for we may--

they may have told him what occurred be ,re that conference;

they may have omitted some of it; they m'y not have said

this witness may have ~conversation; may have had an

arrangement, may haye expregeed ideas and views. It is

immaterial u~leee thoee idea~d viewe are brought to the

not~ce of thls defendant,therefo' .e, the only thing that

7 permitted to

8 or that Ford

9 was permitted

10 conversat ion.

17

18

19

20

11

12

13

14

15 would be competent and proper in

16 either this wi tness or Mr. Steffins

of Darrow and

26 between Johnston and Ford would be hearsay, it W3.B

brouglt home. Johnston and Ford may have said many

con-

Now, un er Mr. Darrow f S

could be testified to, because it could not be~e

versation between these two men just liS the conve}25

23 theory that it must be brought home to him,

24
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25 cevelop as suggested that outside influences

the very

occurred

them after that,

at might illustraw

it would be

minds, whatever

that conversction

Mr. Darrow?" because the only

n is this, "What did you tell

As to that, 1 cannot say, but if it

1 might add,

not report to Ford or to Franklin-­

and Ford may have said many things that

did not report to Franklin; were not brought to

that Franklin had no knowledge of. This

~. Steffens may have said many things that were

the mind or to the attention of this defend-

MR. FORD'

THE COURT.

conf idence of 1\1r. Darrow, then chief counsel

state all these things

rraterial fact inthe

to Mr. Darrow?"
'"

could only illustrate What was in

occurred between Mr. Darrow and

even though, if it didntt, a report of

~. Darrow's mind under the

between i,~r. Steffens and Mr. Older

only that portion which would be

next conversation, so ~ might as well come

directed to and that his mind

did not act on, and that had no effect inany way, shape or

improper for this witness to

testify to what he id to Steffens or what Steffens said

to him, even though should afterwards say, "Did you

once.

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



.5048

and

They

Fredericks

1 igh t •

There were thousands of

e it 1m what Was said to

ended.

e hundreds of people who no doubt

~ake the outs"de influences and this telegram

ifou side influences having his confidence were being

o bear upon Mr. Darrow f S mind with a plea of

e McNamara case, it is II queHtion of fact t'trtlt

esented to this jury, I believe, and that

consider it for whatever they may

1

2

3

4 ought to be

5

6

7 MR. FORD·

8 desired to

9 them allover the Unite

10 THE COUR T•

11 contains-­

12 r.MR. FREDER IOKS.

13 Darrow?

14 MR. FORD. I was coming to the out ide point to illustrate

15 the point I wanted to •

16 R'1HE COUR T. I think the weight of

17 remarks, he has expressed it in the

18 AIR. FORD. If the court please,

19 thousands of people who desired

20 might have written to freinds of theirs to

21 fl uence to have it end. Th3.t matter 'would n t be mater ial

22 befor e this court except in so far as thos e i

23 acted uponthe mind of Mr, Darrow and Mr. Darrow

24 to them. It is the response of Mr. narrow to

25 fluences that would indicate what was in his mind,

26 state of his mind, and I imagine that
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I

the ry upon which your. Honor is admi tti.ng this, the

state of mimi.

THE COUR • Oh, precisely.

MR • FORD.~Ch the defendant entertaine d at tha t tiD>

as indicating either the motive or lack of motive. Now,
\,

whatever Mr. Darr~-or whatever Mr. Steffens, did or Mr.

Older or any othe~ ~,\rson may have done is purely imma­

terial. The qUestion'\~S what did they report, what did

they do 'Ii i th Mr. Darrow,\which caused a certainresppnse

to be hro1ght from Mr. Dar'iow, and which would indica:tte not
\ .

What they said but the resp'hnse would indicate what Mr.
"\

. \
Darrow had done. Now, whatevih: }I~r. Older and Mr. Steffens may

\,.
i.tt \,A.

have done I unless communicated t'o 1~r. Darrow would be of no .'t. ~
'I,

avail in in"dicating the state of Ml~~Darrowts mind, and con-

sequently the only thing that could'1.ndicate the state of
\

Mr. Darrow's Idnd would be the communication to Mr. Darrow,
'.'..
\\,

and his responoe to th e communication. ~"
'\

\
'",

'\

\.
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communicated about this conference

Darrow made response, then all that

toget that state of mind Vlould be the commu-

e respoll se. They 'ff ere trying to illustrate

that ]Tr Franklin was being coerced, and

they tried to shO'\. that J!r :fohnston delivered a. certain

message from Ford;~hat FOrd had ectually said:

to ~olmston VI"S abso~tely immaterial. The question is

what did johnston conmr~icate as in this case, Y,hat is

the ca.mmunication to Mr~arrow, and what response did be

make; not \mat t:ctually o~urred·.
\

THE COURr: Gentlemen, it i\, a very important question,

and th e hour of a dj ournment ~.as arrived, and I will c on­

sider the matter a Ii ttle dur~ th e noon hour, and I may
~

hear from you further. ~

JrR APP:BL: Of course, all q.lestio~ of this fact, whether

unde:::- th e law we are enti tl ad to .t\edeclaration, the real

question is whether there is my la~for th.e admissibil­

i ty of declarations which explain th ~other.. l
THE COURr: I think I will hear fram Yd~ at 2 o'clock.

JJR APFEL: 'Ye contend the law in this st\te is well set­
h

tIed. '\,

TIlE COURT: I will hear fram you at 2 o'clogk.
\

UTI. APPEL: And eny speculation on our part \~uld have very
1./,

littleYleight except the law. '\
v~

'~

(jury admonished. "Recess until 2 P.H.) \
l-i.
\,
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